From: Schneider, Joel [mailto:JSchneider@tuvam.com]
Sent: 07/12/2006 10:51 AM

To: Dward ATCB; Murphy, Jolene

Cc: Rupp, Susan

Subject: RE: T5VO1EXEMIC_ATCB003647

The formula used to calculate the ERP was E(dBuV/m) = 106.92 + ERP (dBK) - 20 log D (km).
109 dBuV/m = 106.92 + ERP (dBk) - 20 log .003 m
ERP =14.5mW, or 11.6 dBm
EIRP =11.6 + 2.15, or 13.75 dBm, this would be
within 1 dB of SAR report

Substitution method, done as documented in Appendix C of test report, verified ERP/EIRP
calculation, but only ERP reported as that is what is requested by Part 15 Subpart D.

From: Dward ATCB [mailto:dward@atcb.com]
Sent: Tuesday, July 11, 2006 3:31 PM

To: Murphy, Jolene

Cc: Schneider, Joel; Rupp, Susan

Subject: RE: T5VO1EXEMIC_ATCB003647

Please see comment
Thanks

Dennis Ward

Evaluation Engineer

American TCB

Certification Resource for the Wireless Industry www.atcb.com

703-847-4700 fax 703-847-6888

direct - 703-880-4841

cell - 209-769-8316

NOTICE: This E-Mail message and any attachment may contain privileged or company
proprietary information. If you received this message in error, please return to the sender.



